

1925

E. AFRICA

20430

6 MAY 25

opportunity to observe, with regard to  
the railway lease, ~~the railway lease~~ Magadi  
the draft railway lease, that the Acting

Governor of Kenya has now reported that

no record is available originally of the  
original capital cost of the Magadi

Railway. It has also been

observed that the Crown Agents for  
the Colonies are not able to furnish the  
necessary information from their records.

The Crown Agents state that the former

Magadi Soda Company placed a contract

with ~~McFarlins~~, Pauling and Company for the

construction of the railway in 1911 for the

sum of £515,806, but they are not able to

state the amount of the capital outlay. In

the circumstances, Mr. Amery would be led to

know whether you are in a position to furnish

any indication as to the sum which should be

provided in Clause 11(A) of the draft railway

lease.

I am, etc.,

Mr. H. G. Letta, Oberammergau and Oliver  
Wolstenholme C.A. have been consulted  
regarding the present with regard to the  
amendment to the draft lease and railway lease.

CROWN AGENTS	Date
	6 MAY 1925.

COLONIAL SECRETARY	RATES OF CONTRIBUTIONS.
--------------------	-------------------------

Refer to contributions of Dr J. M. Thomson,  
Mr R. E. Jeffer and Mr R. P. Caldwell, which are higher  
than the rates applicable to their scales of salary.  
Requests instructions as to refundment.

Previous Page	MINUTES
Dr. F. T. Thomson	

The minute has arisen through  
inquiry the effect of his death of which  
invites a maximum for the purpose of  
contributing. At the present point at  
which a new maximum date set by  
the Postmaster General by the 1st of May 1925,  
it appears to be that the amount will  
be affected by the decision as that date  
Dr. F. T. Thomson has now reached £100, the  
being provided to S.M.D.; it will in  
any case shortly contribute on a maximum  
of £900.

Subsequent Paper	CA
	289

23

buildings were planned to contain the buildings already erected on the land over which a lien was given in 1910.

No stand premium is payable in respect of the original area and the rental thereon is to be as heretofore, one peppercorn if demanded. The portions coloured green, however, should be subject to a stand premium of £1167 and an annual rent of £280/2/6d. These figures are based on a capital valuation of £1600 per acre, and are proportioned in the manner authorised by Government, i.e. one-fifth of the capital value as stand premium and six-tenths of the remaining four-fifths as annual rent\*.

(4) The sum to be named in Clause 12 as the agreed amount of the capital outlay on the construction of the Pier and Depot Works will be inserted later.

Sir - I am to take this

Company's property at Kilimini, which formed  
the subject of a lease executed locally. A  
<sup>local</sup> copy of this ~~lease~~ is <sup>now</sup> being sent by the  
Acting Governor, and on its receipt the  
necessary reference will be inserted.

(2) A full description of the Depot  
Works etc., will also be incorporated in  
Clause 2 of the draft lease on the receipt  
from the Acting Governor of the earlier local  
lease.

(3) With regard to the last paragraph [redacted]  
Clause 2, the payments provided for in respect  
of rent and premium are those recommended  
by the Government of Kenya. In this  
connection, the following extract is given  
from a memorandum which has been received from  
the Acting Governor:-

"Apart from the Branch Railway line, etc.,  
the parcels of land to be granted in the new  
area are as shown on the enclosed plan. The  
area bordered red is the present plot of  
13.65 acres. The three portions coloured green  
comprise in the aggregate 3.89 acres. These

Recd. 5.5.25

Bustle b.

Dated May 6.5.25 f.



DOWNING STREET,

9 May

1925.

DRAFT.

Secretary,  
Secty Co. Ltd.

I am etc., to acknowledge the

receipt of your letter of the 20th of April

and to inform you that printed copies of the  
preliminary draft lease of the Mombasa Pierand Depot Works have now been received, and  
I beg to enclose the draft and a copy of  
information in you two copies thereof for

information in accordance with

Paragraph 3 of the letter from this

Department of the 20th of April.

On further consideration of this

draft lease in this Department, Mr. Avery

wishes to offer the following observations  
on its terms:(1) Space has been left on page 2 of the  
draft lease for a reference in the ~~present~~ <sup>future</sup>

concerning the lease of the former Mombasa

Recd. 9/7/17)

addressed to the Company and to invite

your attention particularly to

paragraph 6 of this letter regarding

the sum to be mentioned in Clause 20 (a)

of the draft Railway Lease as the amount

of capital outlay in the construction of

the Harbour railway.

6. I am to take this opportunity to

acknowledge the receipt of your letter

of the 30th of April transmitting 12

prints of the draft Lease of the Company's

pier and dock works at Killipdini. It

will be seen from the enclosed corres-

pondence that copies of this draft lease

have been sent to the Company for their

information pending further consideration.

Yours very truly  
John Murray

John Murray will be glad to

receive a due course of Day &

any communication which you

address to the Company, together with

3 copies of the draft Land and Railway

Lease, showing any further

documents which may be required.

JOHN MURRAY  
COUNSELOR AT LAW

4. With regard to paragraph 5  
of the letter from this Department to  
the Company dated the 28th of April, I  
would request you to arrange for the  
substitution of the expression "Magadi  
Pier and Depot Works" for the word  
"port" in the definition in Clause 1  
of the Railway Lease and to make any  
consequential alterations in the draft  
letters.

5. With regard to paragraph 6  
of the letter of the 28th of April to  
the Company, Mr. Amery would be glad if  
you would submit to him before writing  
to the Company on this point a draft  
clause to be inserted in the Lake  
Lease giving effect to the intention  
explained to the Company in that  
paragraph.

6. I am also to enclose for  
your information and guidance a copy of  
~~a further letter which is being~~

4. With regard to paragraph 5  
of the letter from this Department to  
the Company dated the 28th of April, I  
have to request you to arrange for the  
substitution of the expression "Magadi  
Pier and Depot Works" for the word  
"port" in the definitions in Clause 1  
of the Railway Lease and to make any  
consequential alterations in the draft  
letters.

5. With regard to paragraph 6  
of the letter of the 28th of April to  
the Company, Mr. Abery would be glad if  
you would submit to him before writing  
to the Company on this point a draft  
clause to be inserted in the Lease  
giving effect to the intention  
explained to the Company in that  
paragraph.

4. I am also to enclose for  
your information and guidance a copy of  
~~a further letter which is being~~

4. With regard to paragraph 5  
of the letter from this Department to  
the Company dated the 28th of April, I  
am to request you to arrange for the  
substitution of the expression "Magadi  
Pier and Depot Works" for the word  
"port" in the definition in Clause 1  
of the Railway Lease and to make any  
consequential alterations in the draft  
letters.

5. With regard to paragraph 5  
of the letter of the 28th of April to  
the Company, Mr. Abery would be glad if  
you will submit to him before writing  
to the Company on this point a draft  
clause to be inserted in the Lease  
giving effect to the intention  
explained to the Company in that  
paragraph.

6. I am also to enclose for  
your information and guidance a copy of  
a further letter which is being

4. With regard to paragraph 5  
of the letter from this Department to  
the Company dated the 28th of April, I  
ask you to request you to arrange for the  
substitution of the expression "Magadi  
Pier and Depot Works" for the word  
"port" in the definitions in Clause 1  
of the Railway Lease and to make any  
consequential alterations in the draft  
letters.

5. With regard to paragraph 6  
of the letter of the 28th of April to  
the Company, Mr. Abery would be glad if  
you would submit to him before writing  
to the Company on this point a draft  
clause to be inserted in the Lease  
giving effect to the intention  
explained to the Company in that  
paragraph.

6. I am also to enclose for  
your information and guidance a copy of  
a further letter which is being

4. With regard to paragraph 5  
of the letter from this Department to  
the Company dated the 28th of April, I  
have to request you to arrange for the  
substitution of the expression "Magadi  
Pier and Depot Works" for the word  
"port" in the definitions in Clause 1  
of the Railway Lease and to make any  
consequential alterations in the draft  
letters.

5. With regard to paragraph 6  
of the letter of the 28th of April to  
the Company, Mr. Amery would be glad if  
you would submit to him before writing  
to the Company on this point a draft  
clause to be inserted in the Late  
Lease giving effect to the intention  
explained to the Company in that  
paragraph.

6. I am also to enclose for  
your information and guidance a copy of  
~~a further letter which is being~~

Company.

3. It will be observed from the Company's letter of the 29th of April that they desire that you should communicate with them direct regarding the amendments to the draft leases of

Lake Nagedi and the Nagedi Railway. The

Secretary of State agrees generally with your communication with them in the terms of the draft letter enclosed with your letter of the 22nd of March subject to the following observations -

(1) It was understood at the meeting with Mr. Oliver that the Company should be asked to agree to retain Clause 4 (VII)

of the Railway Lease.

(2) With regard to Clause 4 (VII) (b) of the Railway Lease, while it is agreed that the Company would be pleased to allow this clause to remain as originally drafted, it is considered that if they do not agree

to the same, the Secretary of State will accept such differences as may be agreed from

Recd. 27/4/25

Sooke &  
Stanley 25/4/25 f

233

rochey.

muckburgh.

19254.

Farewell

Sub-Gore.

19254.

AFT.

Sutton,  
Omaney and Oliver,

Gentlemen,

I am etc., to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 27th of March, ~~forwarding~~, ~~transmitting~~ copies of the draft leases of

Lake Magadi and the Magadi Railway in Kenya, amended after ~~the~~ discussion with Mr. E.G.

Oliver, on the 24th of March, ~~one~~, of the alterations to the draft leases suggested by

the Magadi Soda Company, ~~and~~

2. I am now to transmit to you the

accompanying copies of correspondence with

the Magadi Soda Company, regarding the draft leases and other matters arising out of the

reorganisation of the former Magadi Soda

DR. DUNBARREY & OLIVER.

E. G. Oliver.

H. Dunbarrey.

100, THAMES, LONDON.

1925 } LONDON WALL.

REC'D.

12 MAY 1925

C.G.L. - F.I.C.

3 & 4, GREAT WINCHESTER STREET,

LONDON, E.C.2

11th May 1925.

19786/25.

Sir,

Magadi Soda Company Limited.

We beg to acknowledge receipt of your letter of  
9th instant and its enclosures relating to the drafts of the  
Leases to the Magadi Soda Company Limited.

We will send you shortly for approval a draft of  
the ~~enclosures~~ for the Lake Lease and of the letter which  
we propose to send to the Company.

Your further instructions shall have our attention.

We have the honour to be,

Sir,

Your obedient Servants

The Under Secretary of State  
Colonial Office  
W. J.



19788

2 MAY 25

ALL COMMUNICATIONS  
TO BE ADDRESSED TO THE  
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE FOR THE  
COLONIES.  
DATE OF THIS LETTER BEING QUOTED,  
FOLLOWING REFERENCE: O/Sec. Kenya 31a.  
TELEGRAMS, "CROWN, LONDON"  
TELEPHONE, 7730 VICTORIA.

4, MILLBANK,  
WESTMINSTER,  
LONDON, S.W. 1.

Sir,

SC  
*Date*

1st May, 1925.

In reply to your letter No. 17785/25 of the 23rd April, I have the honour to state that we are unable to furnish the information desired from our records. We only know that the former Magadi Soda Company placed a contract with Messrs Pauling & Company in 1911 for £575,806, but we doubt whether the total amount of the capital outlay which was made by the company in the construction of the branch factory in question can be ascertained from any other source than the Company's books.

I have the honour to be,

Yours etc.,

Colonial Office - 1925

ASD: J. W. H. 1925

15

Under Secretary of State,

COLONIAL OFFICE - S.W.1.

figure 10 go to 12 (C) if the Post-Leave will  
be forthcoming.

In subsequent drafts for conc. 15 the  
Copy - based on agenda 19499/25 except  
for the last hour of that minute which is  
no longer necessary and by the solicitors

Please consider it for  
sending copy of conc.

See next minute  
on 20686

ST  
55-25

1561  
6-26